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BOWERS HOUSE - Before 1850 - 433 Kendig Mill Road,
Owings Mills. Small, wundecorated one-story frame
cottage that housed the owners of the Snavely-Reese-
Kendig Mill. The house was shown in the 1850 Sidney
map. The mill stopped running in 1937; it gradually
decayed, partly brought down by the 1942 "Palm Sunday"
blizzard, leaving only a pit by the 1960s. The owner of
the house in 1986, Mrs. Abraham Bowers, was the daughter
of the last miller, David L. Kendig. ,




